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February 26, 2016

VIA E-MAIL
Ms. Rachel Smith
Albukerk & Associates

eil: I

RE: 16-FOIA-037 Board Meeting Documents - 87th & Pulaski
Dear Ms. Smith:

We are in receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5
ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On February 12, 2016, we received your request for any and all documents presented at Board meetings,
which relate to the rail crossing at the intersection of 87th and Pulaski on the border of Chicago and
Hometown, Illinois.

After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records
responsive to your Request. Metra’s Board secretary and the Engineering Department have advised that
there were no such documents presented at Board meetings concerning the rail crossing at the
intersection of 87" and Pulaski.

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

W”fw"
Kathleen E. Haton
Freedom of Information Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com

FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642






